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Re: Gosport — Dr Jane Barton

Thank you for your letter dated 28 September 2010. We note that you are dealing with the judicial review
proceedings.

Whilst we acknowledge that the CPS has provided an explanation we have throughout been critical as to the
investigations underlying that opinion. We therefore need access to the underlying information to assess for
ourselves its completeness, adequacy and veracity.
So far as our request for information is concerned, please provide without delay copies of:-
0] Professor Baker's report.
(i) All the medical reports prepared in contemplation of criminal proceedings, including those of
Professor Ford, Professor Livesley, Dr Munday, Dr (now Professor) Black, Dr Wilcock, Dr
Dudley and Dr Petch.
iii) All the witness of fact statements prepared in contemplation of criminal proceedings.

(iv) All Counsel's opinions and the instructions to him.

We reserve the right to make further requests. - We will interpret any delay in providing these as prejudicing
our clients' position.

We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

John White

Blake Lapthom is by the Solici i rity under SRA Number 448793, A full list of partner§s available at all our offices.
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